

Enguang Lee - RE: FW: Super Yacht Marina

From: HALL James C <James.HALL@rms.nsw.gov.au>
To: Enguang Lee <Enguang.Lee@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: Thursday, 20 September 2012 3:31 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Super Yacht Marina
CC: LIN Xi <Xi.LIN@rms.nsw.gov.au>, TANCEVSKI Aleks <Aleks.TANCEVSKI@rms.nsw.gov.au>

Enguang,

RMS has reviewed the PPR Addendum and raises no objection as the proposed modification will not have a significant traffic impact on the classified road network.

Off-street parking should be designed and constructed in accordance with AS 2890.1 - 2004 and AS2890.2 - 2002.

Regards,

James Hall
Senior Land Use Planner
Transport Planning Section | Sydney Region
T 02 8849 2047 F 02 8849 2918

Roads and Maritime Services
27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150 | PO Box 973 Parramatta NSW 2124

From: Enguang Lee [mailto:Enguang.Lee@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 10:55 AM
To: HALL James C; LIN Xi
Subject: Re: FW: Super Yacht Marina

Hi Xi/James,

Would you please call me on 9228 6579. I dont have Xi's contact number and I have been unsuccessful in contacting James.

I'm under pressure now to complete my assessment on the Super Yacht Marina and RMS comments are key.

Thanks and regards,

Enguang Lee
Planner
Metropolitan and Regional Projects North
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | SYDNEY NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6579 F 02 9228 6540
E enguang.lee@planning.nsw.gov.au



**Planning &
Infrastructure**